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1. When the last tender was issued by your Trust related to 
interpretation services? 

 

2. What are the names of the companies or service providers who 
were awarded these tenders? 

 

3. What are the contract values or spend details associated with 
each awarded tender (this includes booking volumes and price 
per booking type) 

 

4. When does the contract/s end and is there any option to extend? 
If so, when is the Trust planning for the next tender? 

 
 
 
 
 

1. When the last tender was issued by your Trust related to 
interpretation services? 

The Trust has not gone to tender for interpretation services. It utilises 
procurement frameworks for this provision.  
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2. What are the names of the companies or service providers who 
were awarded these tenders? 

The Trust has published its contract register for 2024 which contains details of 
suppliers. Please see attached.  

 

 

3. What are the contract values or spend details associated with 
each awarded tender (this includes booking volumes and price 
per booking type) 

See question 2 – contract values are published on contracts register. 
Supplying unit costs would be exempt from disclosure under Section 43(2) of 
the Freedom of Information Act which exempts information whose disclosure 
would, or would be likely to, prejudice the commercial interests of any legal 
person (an individual, a company, the public authority itself or any other legal 
entity). 

 

 

4. When does the contract/s end and is there any option to extend? 
If so, when is the Trust planning for the next tender? 

 
See response to question 2 
 
 


